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Addendum #1  

Request for Proposals 
Establishing an Online Voting Option for the Canadian 

Constituency of the Nunatsiavut Assembly 
 
All prospective proponents are hereby advised of the following questions and answers: 
 
Questions: 
 

• How many voters will be eligible to participate? Is there a set list of voters available? 
• How often annually will voting be conducted? 
• Could you provide more detail regarding the database management element of the RFP? 
• How do you envision the compiling and expanding email registry functioning? 
• Regarding the legislative reform element- will the response to the RFP function in this 

capacity, or is additional vendor side activity required? If so, what is the expectation? 
• We noted that any certifications required for the provinces of Newfoundland and Labrador 

should be listed- are there any specifics required that you are aware of? 
 
Answers: 
 

• Approximately 2500 Beneficiaries live in the constituency of Canada and the list is 
maintained by the Registrar of Beneficiaries.  

• At least once every two years: Presidential and General Elections are staggered and happen 
every four years. However, there is also the possibility of byelections outside of this 
schedule.  

• This element is up to the proponent to determine.  
• The legislation will be created and passed by the Nunatsiavut Assembly and may or may 

not be impacted by the exact specifications by the successful proponent.  
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• There are none required, but if any member(s) of the proponent has accreditations or 
certifications they should describe them. 

 
Deadline for proposals has been extended to 4:00PM Labrador Time on December 8th, 2025.    
 
Addendum Issue Date: 
December 2nd, 2025 
 
 


